THABISO GIFT **RADEBE**

PROFILE

Thabiso always believe that the knowledge and experience I have gained during my studies will enable me to make a solid contribution in any Social Sciences related field and policy making. Thabiso is always prepared to put his knowledge and abilities to deliver the best results in everything he does, while he is gaining immeasurable experience and skills to advance in his career.

CONTACT

34 Katjiepiering Street, Jan Hofmeyor, 2001

+27614050631

thabisordb3@gmail.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

Graduation Usher

University of Johannesburg

Year: October 2024-October 2024

Directing graduates and guests into graduation venue.

Community Development Practitioner Intern

Mashup Community Development at Westbury Community

Year: March 2024 - September 2024

- o Youth development programme: enhancing unemployed youth with skills for them to be job readiness, capacitation and youth empowerment.
- Project implementation and monitoring and evaluation of the smart farming project I created.
- Collaborated with peers and mentors on group projects, contributing ideas, conducting research, and presenting findings, demonstrated effective teamwork, communication, and problem-solving skills.

Registration Assistant

University of Johannesburg

Year: January 2024 - February 2024

Helping students with online registration, online late application, ushering them to do students

Library Assistant

University of Johannesburg

Year: June 2022 - November 2022

- Helping library users with basic troubleshooting of computer hardware, software, and printing issues. Assisting with login problems, software installations, accessing online resources.
- Assisting with library instruction sessions or workshops to educate students, faculty, and staff on how to effectively utilize library resources for research and academic purposes.
- Performing various administrative tasks as needed, such as maintaining records, compiling statistics, preparing reports, and assisting with special projects or events.

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF JOHANNESBURG

Year: 2024

BACHELOR OF ART HONOURS IN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Research Methods, Ethics in community development, Project Management, Social Development Policy, Monitoring and Evaluation, Project Implementation

Year: 2023

BACHELOR OF ART IN HUMANITIES

Development studies, Monitoring and Evaluation, Sociology, Public Management and Government, Business

Communication, Philosophy

H.B NYATHI SECONDARY SCHOOL

Year: 2015 Matric

SKILLS

- Strong writing skills to effectively communicate research findings, arguments, or methodologies in various formats, such as research papers, reports, articles, presentations, or grant proposals, tailored to different audiences and purposes.
- o Batho Pele principles.
- o Project planning, implementation, monitoring, and evaluation.
- o Outreach, capacity building, and Problem-solving skills.
- Ability to work under pressure and high level of reliability
- o Good interpersonal and time management skills
- o I can work independently and well in a team
- o Good with Microsoft office (Word, Access, PowerPoint, and Excel).
- o Intermediate knowledge OneNote, Outlook, and Ms Team.

TRAINING AND CERTIFICATIONS

- Sociology Qualitative Research Certificate (UJ)
- o Artificial Intelligence in the 4IR
- o African Insights
- o Introduction to Sustainable Development
- o Financial Literacy: Be Money Wise,

VOLUNTEERING

- o Assisted Matric learners with homework assignments, reinforcing concepts learned in school and providing individualized support as needed.
- o GOG parcel distribution

REFERENCES

Lesego Monyemorathoe University of Johannesburg Community Development Internship Supervisor Email: lesegomorathoe@gmail.com

Tel: 0659216275

Bridget Munnik
Mashup Community Development
Manager

Email: munnikbridget@gmail.com

Tel: 0731518572

Thobani Madlala Department of Social Development Mentor

Email: Thobani.Madlala@gauteng.gov.za _

Tel: 0730699697